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BY EMAIL  
 
 
July 17, 2024 
 
Vanessa Innis  
Program Director, Strategic Regulatory Applications Rebasing 
Enbridge Gas Inc.  
P. O. Box 2001  
50 Keil Drive North  
Chatham, ON N7M 5M1  
EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com 

Dear Ms. Innis: 
 
Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff  
 Technical Conference – Witness Panels and Time Estimates  
 Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
 2024 Rebasing Application, Phase 2 
 OEB File Number: EB-2024-0111 
 
In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, dated May 30, 2024, OEB staff intends to 
seek clarification from the following Enbridge Gas witness panels1 at the Technical 
Conference scheduled for July 22, 2024, and if necessary, continuing to July 23, 2024. 
OEB staff advises that this is a best-efforts list of time estimates.  
 

Panel Number Time Estimate (minutes) 
1 120 
2 25 
3 20 
4 5 

Total 170 
 
Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Khalil Viraney, at 416-440-
7729 or Khalil.Viraney@oeb.ca. 
 

 
1 Enbridge Gas letter, dated July 12, 2024 
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Thank you, 
 
 
Khalil Viraney 
Case Manager EB-2024-0111 
 
c: David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP 


